



DANWA
P.O. BOX 55558
DEL CITY, OK 73155
1725 COPIES PUBLISHED
MONTHLY

DANWA Officers, email, and website info.

President - Ron McCall 405-517-0502

Email: cashmccall@cox.net

Vice Pres. - James Gordon 405-343-6020

Email: jasgordon@cox.net

Secretary - Pat Satterwhite 405-412-7925

Email: psatterwhite@cox.net

Treasurer - Rex Warlick 405-249-5927

Email: rexwarlick@outlook.com

Asst. Treas. - Sandy Hightower 405-664-6608

Email:

Patrol Capt - Vacant—

Email:

Newsletter Editor - Joe Satterwhite

Phone 405-850-2177

Email: danwanews@danwa.org

District Captains: These are the people responsible for getting your newsletters to the block captains for delivery.

District 1: Steve Gold—405-501-7080

District 2: Ron McCall—405-517-0502

District 3: Jim Highfill—405-206-7457

District 4: David Ellison—405-641-2193

DANWA Website
www.danwa.org

Del City Code Enforcement
405-677-5741 ext. 7379
codecomplaints@cityofdelcity.org

DCPD CPO
Capt. Taylor
405-677-2443

DCPD Animal Control Officer
405-677-2443

Del City Customer Service Manager
bparrott@cityofdelcity.org
405-677-5741 ext. 7380

Dates to remember:

DANWA General Meeting— Calvary Christian Church in the annex just north of the church, 3900 Epperly Dr. at 7:00 pm, second Monday of the month.

CERT General Training Meeting, at 7:00 pm, Del City Community Center, second Tuesday of the month.

DEL AIRE DEFENDER

DEL AIRE NEIGHBORHOOD
WATCH ASSOCIATION

OCTOBER 2025

From the DANWA President:

Dear Friends and Neighbors

Back on September 25th, DANWA held our annual appreciation dinner at the Golden Corral. As your President it's my privilege and honor to host this event, which recognizes our volunteers, whether it's our patrollers, block captains, committee members, or those just helping out on any of our projects though the year. Thank you to all.

In August, our By-Laws Committee met and spent several hours going over the DANWA By-Laws. At our September General Meeting, Chairman Joe Satterwhite presented a list of suggested changes to those in attendance. A summation of that list is presented in this newsletter. Please look at these proposed changes very carefully. Some of the changes are for clarity and/or clerical reasons, while others could affect the future actions of DANWA. At our October 13th meeting we will be discussing and then voting on these proposed changes.

Over the course of the spring and summer Del City has been working on refurbishing that portion of the Huey Long Community Center that was the old library. Most of the work has been completed, now the question is what are we going to do with that space. While it has long been the consensus that it was to be used as a Senior Center other uses are being explored; such as family events and educational programs / classes for youth. Assistant City Manager, Kellie Willbanks and Del City staff, have been investigating various organizations such as the YMCA, OSU extension, Atwell Wellness, Oklahoma County Sheriff Dept. and others that can bring different ideas to the table. I have asked Mrs. Willbanks to join us on October 13th to give us an overview of where we are with the facility. As usual, there will be a Q & A part of the presentation, but because of time restraints that evening, I will ask that questions and concerns be about the subject at hand, the Community Center.

A quick review of upcoming events and dates:
Latino (Hispanic) Family Festival -Oct. 4th, 10 am till 2 pm, Epperly between SE 28 & SE 29

United States Navy established Oct 13th, 1775

Shop With A Cop Fundraiser at McDonalds - Oct 23, 5pm till 8 pm, McDonalds on SE 29th

Trunk or Treat - Oct. 25th 5 pm till 8 pm, North parking lot of Intergris Hospital on SE 15th

Halloween Oct. 31st

Quote from Pam Munoz Ryan

Our Flag Is Our Country's Symbol of Ideals That Are Meant to Last

May **GOD** Bless You and Yours

See you October 13, 2025, 7 pm

Ron McCall

DANWA President

405-517-0502

cashmccall@cox.net

**!!!!!! HELP !!!!!**

We could use YOUR HELP!! We need “block captains” for the following areas:

S.E. 42nd from Sunnyslane to Wofford (13)

Sunnyslane Cir. and Sunnyslane Place (12)
off of 42nd

Wofford from 44th to 37th (46)

S.E. 40th from Epperly to Sunnyslane (35)

S.E. 41st from Epperly to Sunnyslane (24)

Contact Jim Highfill 405-206-7457

Elmview from Oakbrook to Sooner (26)

Newport From Vickie to Del View (34)

Contact Steve Gold 405-501-7080

All of Meench Dr. (28)

Contact David Ellison 405-641-2193

Block Captains help deliver the DANWA newsletters. Some blocks only have 20 homes to deliver to, some have more as shown in parentheses above. If you can help with any of these please contact any of the District Captains above. It takes me about 15 minutes to deliver 23 and I even get a little exercise.

Can you spare some time?

You don't have to be a member to volunteer to deliver the newsletters, it's good exercise.



For those of you who watch the crime stats, there was an IT issue at DCPD and none were available. Hopefully we will be able to produce them along with net months.

What has 13 hears but no other organs?
Answer: A deck of cards

What comes at the end of everything?
Answer: The letter “g”

What do the letter “t” and an island have in common?
Answer: They're both in the middle of water.

What type of cheese is made backwards?
Answer: Edam

What kind of ship has two mates but no captain?
Answer: A relationship

Who has married many people but has never been married himself?
Answer: A priest

If you throw a blue stone into the Red Sea, what will it become?
Answer: Wet

Which word in the dictionary is spelled incorrectly?
Answer: Incorrectly

What has three feed but cannot walk?
Answer: A yardstick

What do you call a nose that's 12 inches long?
Answer: A foot

What begins with an “e” and ends with an “e” but only contains one letter?
Answer: An envelope

I am easy to lift but hard to throw. What am I?
Answer: A feather

Hi folks, if there is any way you can see to helping a fellow out—notice the areas listed to the left of coverage needed to deliver the newsletters once a month. It's not a hard job to do, just a little walking which is good exercise. I'm pleading for my district captains. You could even-ually loose getting the free newsletter.

PLEASE HELP.....



KYLE JOHNSON, CPA

office@kijcpa.com

**1400 S Post Rd.
Midwest City, OK 73130
(405)677-6026
Bookkeeping, Payroll,
Business and Personal Taxes**

For Sale: Desktop computer, Lenovo brand, 500 gb hard drive, 8 gb ram, two DVD drives and loaded with fresh installation of **windows 7 pro**, is upgradable to windows 10 but not windows 11. Call 405-850-2177 leave a message and I will call you back as quickly as I can. Asking \$100.00

In the listing below for the DANWA Bylaws the notations of ~~striethrough~~ is followed by **BOLD NEW INFORMATION** (better known as the changes).

If you are interested in finding out more or concerned about any of the changes, please come to the next meeting.

The following are proposed changes to the Del Aire Neighborhood Watch Association Bylaws to be voted on at October's General Meeting:

Article 1: Section 2: Excluding any and all apartment complexes and ~~trailer parks~~ **gated communities**, including residents thereof.

Article 2: Section 6: The Association shall be promoted through neighborhood meetings directed toward residents of the area outlined in Article 1, Section ~~¶ 2~~, and shall be governed and qualified by the basic policies set forth in Article ~~¶ 2~~, Section ~~¶ 5~~.

Article 3: Section 6: c): Tax ID number ~~and all tax records/receipts received during the term of the Association.~~ **will be kept for the term of the association. All tax records/receipts shall be kept for a minimum of seven (7) years.**

Article 3: Section 6: Added **"h) Current and last year's membership applications will be kept for one year."**

Article 4: Section 1: **Yearly** membership dues in the Association shall be ~~twelve dollars (\$12.00)~~ **fifteen dollars (\$15.00)** per household. ~~per year. Dues shall be payable on or before March 1st. Dues for members joining after the beginning of the fiscal year shall be on a prorated basis.~~

Article 6: Section 6: No substantial part of the activities of the Association or its officers shall be the carrying on of propaganda or otherwise attempt to influence legislation, and the Association or its officers **acting in their official DANWA capacity** shall not participate in or intervene in (including, but not limited to, the publishing or distribution of statements) and political campaign on behalf of or in the opposition to any candidate for public office.

Article 9: Section 3: The chairperson of the Bylaws Committee shall be responsible for keeping ~~a computer diskette of the bylaws~~ **the bylaws on current digital storage**, and a back-up copy shall be given to the Secretary.

Article 10: Section 1: The President, Treasurer and Patrol Captain shall inventory and prepare a list of all Association property on an annual basis. The inventory list shall be updated as changes occur. ~~Both These~~ **These** officers shall maintain a copy of the current and prior years' inventory in their permanent file.



MEMBER APPLICATIONS

Just in case you haven't thought about how important the information you provide to us on the application is, stop and think about one thing..... We appreciate you being a member of DANWA but just sending a check or money order does not provide that all important phone number of how to get hold of you if the need arises. If you don't provide a phone number, the only way we can get hold of you is mail to your address. If you have water running out of your garage or you left the garage door open over night.....it takes a while for the mail to get to you. If you have already turned in your membership dues earlier this year, there is no need to do it again.

If you have already sent your application and dues in for 2025, no need to send them again, this is only for those who might have forgotten or misplace their application and envelope. Thank you for being a member and for those who have sent over the \$12.00 "Thank You for your generous donation".

Membership is \$12.00 per year from March 1st to February 28th or **\$1.00 per month.**
DANWA, P.O. Box 55558, Del City, OK 73155

Please fill out form and return entire application for proper entry in the data base. Any additional money collected in excess of those due will be considered a contribution unless otherwise noted. MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: DANWA and mail to the address at the top of membership form.

Please Print Information:

Address: _____

Name: _____
Last First

Home Phone: _____ Cell Phone: _____ Work Phone: _____

Name of Spouse or Other Adult in home: _____

Cell Phone: _____ Work Phone: _____

Names of Children in home: _____

Does your property have a Storm (C)ellar: Yes / No or a (S)afe Room: Yes / No

Local Emergency Contact Name: _____ Phone: _____

Additional information or comments: _____